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Dated: February 26, 2020

BSE Limited (BSE) National Stock Exchange of India Limited

Corporate Relationship Department (NSE)

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers Listing Department

25th Floor, Dalal Street, Exchange Plaza, 5th Floor, Plot No. C/1, G

Mumbai- 400001 Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East),
Mumbai — 400051

Dear Sir,

Sub: Disclosure under the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements), Regulations, 2015

Pursuant to Regulation 30 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015, given below is the schedule of meeting with the
Analyst or Institutional Investor:

. 2 Type of
Date Meeting with Meeting Venue
7" February 2020 Karma Capital Advisors Pvt Ltd Concall | Chennai

NOTE: Dates are subject to change. Changes may happen due to exigencies on the
part of investor/company.

Kindly take the same on record.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,

For Tamil Nadu Newsprint and Papers Ltd.
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V. Sivakumar
Company Secretary



From: Ishpreet Kaur <ishpreet kaur@karmainvest.com>

Sent: 25 February 2020 17:03

To: ‘edf.co’; ramanathan.v@tnpl.co.in
Subject: Request For Cali Q‘f‘;}“

{9)9 3

Hi,
Greetings from Karma Capital Advisors.

I am taking this liberty to introduce you to our firm Karma Capital Advisors Pvt. Ltd. Karma Capital
Advisors was started in 2005 by Rushabh Sheth & Nikhil Desai. Karma Capital Advisors is a SEBI
registered portfolio manager. We manage segregate accounts for domestic investors with primary
focus on HNWIs, Family Offices and Institutions and are advisors to offshore funds. Currently we
Mmanage USD 450 mn AUM invested in Indian public equities for 2 large funds based out of Furope (1
Sovereign Fund & 1 Large Bank) and domestic HNWI. We are a “single strategy - single product”
investment manager doing Long-Only Indian Public Equities. Karma now has over 10 years of track
record and more importantly we have been managing money through various market cycles including
the 2008-09 period.

We are shareholders in TNPL under the name of Government Pension Fund. We just wanted to have a
brief cail with you to understand the current dynamics of the business and some updates on the Q3
result. Kindly let us know when will it be possible.

Thanks & Regards,
Ishpreet Kaur

Karma Capital

Rdvisory Pr.ovate Lim tego

Floor 12U, Suite I,

Remi Commercio,

Off Veera Desai Road, Andheri (W),
Mumbeai - 400 053, India

Dir: + 9122 62327217
Tel: +91 22 62327200
Fax: +91 22 62327299
Mobile:+91 9820466821

http:/ /www.karmainvest.com
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"This e-mail message may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information and is
intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, any
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or takin g of any action in reliance upon, this
information is prohibited.. If you have erroneously received this message, please delete it immediately
from your inbox and servers, and please notify the sender immediately. The recipient acknowledges
that Karma Capital Advisors Pvt. Ltd. cannot guarantee and does not warrant against human and/or
machine errors, any omissions, delays, interruptions or losses of information or data, infringing
material, or defamation affecting the integrity of the contents of the e-mail transmissions. Any views
expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and no binding nature of the message shall
be implied or assumed unless the sender does so expressly with due authority of Karma Capital
Advisors Pvt. Ltd. Before opening any attachments please check them for viruses and defects."




